Fw: New "Community" exhibit is now on display in the Baright Gallery!

Catherine Walker
Thu 7/9/2020 7:52 AM

To: Lori Schwartz

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Catherine Walker

Subject: New "Community" exhibit is now on display in the Baright Gallery!
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Community is the next installment in the Baright
Gallery Artist Series and is now on display.

We are excited to finally be able to share the new "Community" exhibit, now on display in
the Baright Gallery!

Community is a non-juried, salon-style exhibit that celebrates the creativity of our
members, neighbors, staff, volunteers and friends. The exhibit includes over 85 individual
works of art and is a portrait of a vibrant, diverse, and multifaceted ecosystem of makers
featuring artists of any age and working in any medium, style theme or concept.




Due to the recent closure, we have extended this exhibit to be on view in our gallery until
September 28.

Fontenelle Forest is proud to feature the Baright Gallery Artist Series, sponsored

by Mutual of Omaha Insurance. The annual series features a different artist, or group of
artists, each quarter.

Make sure to stop by and see it during your next visit to the Forest!

Visit our website for hours and general information

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.
Learn More
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